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1BR-KEI1722 2018 Annual Report Review

Morakinyo, Dele (AADNC/AANDC) <dele.morakinyo@canada.ca> Fri, Sep 6, 2019 at 8:29 AM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "Lamontagne, Charlotte (AADNC/AANDC)"
<charlotte.lamontagne@canada.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Richard ,
Thanks for this email and the NWB'’s review comments on the 2018 Annual Report.

Please be advised that our consultant is working on the subject in the review letter — Engineer’s stamp and signature
on the As-built drawings. As advised, we shall address the issue in the 2019 Annual report.

Best regards

Dele

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2019 5:50 PM

To: Lamontagne, Charlotte (AADNC/AANDC); Morakinyo, Dele (AADNC/AANDC)
Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: 1BR-KEI1722 2018 Annual Report Review

Good afternoon,
Please see attached Nunavut Water Board review of 1BR-KEI1722 water licence 2018 annual report.
Regards,

Richard


mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca




